From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 12:16 PM
Subject: Measles Outbreak Update & Guidance for CT Providers

€ CONNECTICUT

Public Health

Date: March 5, 2025
Summary

The Connecticut Department of Public Health (CT DPH) is sending this communication to
provide a situational update on measles in the United States and to ensure that pediatric
providers are familiar with vaccine recommendations and reporting requirements for
suspected measles cases.

Measles (rubeola) is a highly contagious disease; one person infected with measles can
infect 9 out of 10 unvaccinated individuals with whom they come in close contact. There is
currently an ongoing outbreak of measles in Texas. As of February 28, 146 cases have been
identified with 20 hospitalizations and one measles-related death. Most of these cases
have been in children who were unvaccinated, under-vaccinated, or of unknown vaccine
status. This outbreak is one of three reported to the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) since January 1, 2025. Cases have been reported in 9 states including
New York City, New Jersey, and Rhode Island for a total of 164 cases reported in 2025
nationwide. In 2024, 285 cases were reported.

Vaccination remains the most effective means of preventing measles and reducing its
spread within communities. The CDC strongly recommends that children receive the
measles, mumps, and rubella (MMR) vaccine according to the recommended schedule.
Connecticut has high vaccination coverage, with 97.7% of kindergarten students up to date
with MMR vaccination during the 2023-24 school year. The last reported cases of measles
in Connecticut occurred in 2021 and were associated with international travel.



If you suspect a patient has measles: Immediately notify the CT DPH Immunization
Program to ensure rapid testing and investigation. Measles is a category 1 reportable
disease in Connecticut, which means providers must call immediately upon suspicion.
Information on measles testing and turn-around times can be found here.

Call 860-509-7929 during normal business hours (M-F 8:30am to 4:30 pm). To report a
suspected case after hours or on weekends/holidays, call 860-509-8000.

Background

Measles was declared eliminated in the US in 2000. However, measles cases continue to
be brought into the United States by travelers who are infected while in other countries,
resulting in domestic measles outbreaks. Most of these cases are among unvaccinated US
residents.

Measles is almost entirely preventable through vaccination. MMR vaccines are safe and
highly effective, with two doses being 97% effective against measles (one dose is 93%
effective). When more than 95% of people in a community are vaccinated, most people are
protected through community immunity (herd immunity). However, declines in measles
vaccination rates globally have increased the risk of measles outbreaks worldwide,
including in the United States.

Generalinformation on measles for healthcare providers can be found here.

Recommendations for Healthcare Providers
e Discuss domestic and international travel plans at regular well-child visits.

e Share this link with parents who intend to travel abroad so that they can plan their
trip with measles in mind: Measles — Plan for Travel.

e AllU.S. residents older than age 6 months without evidence of immunity who are
planning to travel internationally should receive MMR vaccine prior to departure.


https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/knowledge-base/articles/vaccine-providers/vaccine-preventable-diseases/measles-resources-and-advisories?language=en_US
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fmeasles%2Fhcp%2Fclinical-overview%2Findex.html__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw05M9wNCi%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745563918897%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wNDEO%2FWovBsZ9k144KMpDxtjSGOhSkptFxNAz19cplI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fmeasles%2Ftravel%2Findex.html*%3A*%3Atext%3DMeasles*20cases*20in*20the*20United%2Chave*20been*20exposed*20to*20measles.__%3BI34lJSUlJSUlJQ!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw0wqwwGDR%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745563941035%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FwniTPfmScJJeKFZZ%2F5fPIqIkRIWOFlfW8uJ6W5Cq5I%3D&reserved=0

o Infants aged 6 through 11 months should receive one dose of MMR vaccine
before departure. Infants who receive a dose of MMR vaccine before their
first birthday should still receive 2 additional doses according to the routine
schedule.

o Children aged 12 months or older should receive two doses of MMR vaccine,
separated by at least 28 days, prior to departure.

o Atthis time there is no recommendation to vaccinate children under 12
months of age who will not be traveling.

e Consider measles as a diagnosis in anyone with fever (=101°F or 38.3°C) and a
generalized maculopapular rash with cough, coryza, or conjunctivitis who has
recently been abroad. Visit this page for more information on managing patients
suspected of having measles.

¢ Do notallow patients with suspected measles to remain in the waiting room or other
common areas of the healthcare facility; isolate patients with suspected measles
immediately, ideally in a single-patient airborne infection isolation room (AlIR) if
available, or in a private room with a closed door until an AlIR is available.

e See links to additional information below.

Thank you for your continued support and cooperation.

For the CT DPH Immunization Program, visit: Contact Us

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete this form.
If you would like to unsubscribe from receiving these communications, please complete
this form.

For More Information for Healthcare Providers

Clinical Overview of Measles | CDC

Think Measles — One-Pager for Healthcare Providers | Project Firstline and AAP

¢ Immunization Schedules | CDC

Safety Information — Measles, Mumps, Rubella (MMR) Vaccines | CDC


https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/Knowledge-Base/Articles/Vaccine-Providers/Vaccine-Preventable-Diseases/Measles-Resources-and-Advisories?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/Contact-Us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fctdas.jotform.com*2F222273531812954%26data%3D05*7C01*7CMICHAEL.BOLDUC*40CT.GOV*7Cebf886d81dae45b4eb9b08dbcb188ac8*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638327078489422009*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C%26sdata%3D4Z1IJjLBZSlWtRRdYbc9Dnlaa69HUxf3ffchVkX6nXQ*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw0-d_RD-e%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745563957066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iPHysSdoy2ctYH9M9InT%2FWcGab1PXpmuXpyLV1SW5%2F8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fctdas.jotform.com*2F222353890815055%26data%3D05*7C01*7CMICHAEL.BOLDUC*40CT.GOV*7Cebf886d81dae45b4eb9b08dbcb188ac8*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638327078489577812*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C%26sdata%3DYj9ruvJ*2BnRUVxIHzLix3xo2rpySVs5EnOQCQr7bGKE4*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw00aXOXgj%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745563975266%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AY%2BJdDnV1FQsT5XEJ5E2lm%2B5d%2FleWskYqbG%2BQw302ls%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fmeasles%2Fhcp%2Fclinical-overview%2Findex.html__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw05M9wNCi%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745563995333%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OAn9mBEzBf3CWXjSlNI%2BBz9ThZTRSCPkoKUMe34eYNY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fdownloads.aap.org*2FAAP*2FPDF*2FThinkMeasles-final.pdf%26data%3D05*7C02*7CAlicia.M.Bruno*40ct.gov*7C4ced7f66862d4534e8a108dc47853dc0*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638463884804143871*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C0*7C*7C*7C%26sdata%3Df8Tsiw3Zh*2FyZk5zeptrL7UjnIdqFxROMf*2FCNfA4fEzE*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw04E69zpd%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564014314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Wz%2F3oquFOtaMZDsRjGs5ih78MZjtik7UbZElx45V5ro%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fdownloads.aap.org*2FAAP*2FPDF*2FThinkMeasles-final.pdf%26data%3D05*7C02*7CAlicia.M.Bruno*40ct.gov*7C4ced7f66862d4534e8a108dc47853dc0*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638463884804143871*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C0*7C*7C*7C%26sdata%3Df8Tsiw3Zh*2FyZk5zeptrL7UjnIdqFxROMf*2FCNfA4fEzE*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw04E69zpd%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564034772%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oDAdqzPqS3rkEsG84Bed3K%2FN8uNOl1pfVbnTCMjfC2Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2F%3FCDC_AAref_Val%3Dhttps%3A**Awww.cdc.gov*vaccines*schedules*index.html__%3BLy8vLy8!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw02CwJT3f%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564054498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z42ygx%2FPl1Tlp44vSAsS%2Bzw9G%2B2ceroMiLX1cjL3RLo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccine-safety%2Fvaccines%2Fmmr.html%3FCDC_AAref_Val%3Dhttps%3A**Awww.cdc.gov*vaccinesafety*vaccines*mmr-vaccine.html__%3BLy8vLy8!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw05n6E12u%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564073662%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=axlXb%2FWTGAsjcUKOiol9wl1EasS7HULYFewirAYlKIY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.cdc.gov*2Fvaccinesafety*2Fvaccines*2Fmmr-vaccine.html%26data%3D05*7C02*7CAlicia.M.Bruno*40ct.gov*7C4ced7f66862d4534e8a108dc47853dc0*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638463884804155717*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C0*7C*7C*7C%26sdata%3DDrHT2IYs2REUWQWIlyj4ZzqodTFv1U*2BdXhDLdLTGW9s*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw082xBTis%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564091750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YYRQ%2Fnjtr9LcPf1ir2xHCzOjI3buUo9O95WjwAwoZ4E%3D&reserved=0

Interim Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations for Measles in
Healthcare Settings | CDC

Measles — Manual for the Surveillance of Vaccine-Preventable Diseases | CDC

Rubeola / Measles — CDC Yellow Book 2024 | CDC

Laboratory Testing for Measles | CDC (including specimen collection)

Measles Serology Testing | CDC

Test Directory | Submitting Specimens to CDC | CDC



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Finfection-control%2Fhcp%2Fmeasles%2F%3FCDC_AAref_Val%3Dhttps%3A**Awww.cdc.gov*infectioncontrol*guidelines*measles*index.html__%3BLy8vLy8v!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw06k9A8VD%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564109024%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Dkgkioxvi7YhF5obruJTWI9ifXZoT5U1bOUuwgmUcIg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.cdc.gov*2Finfectioncontrol*2Fguidelines*2Fmeasles*2Findex.html%26data%3D05*7C02*7CAlicia.M.Bruno*40ct.gov*7C4ced7f66862d4534e8a108dc47853dc0*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638463884804166182*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C0*7C*7C*7C%26sdata%3D1cSJ3Tayzf7fVVGs2P*2FXsJVhmVxSEnHzm04PtKNB4Ao*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw06H2JhL6%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564128247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7lKBVHf2FscuQvBqSno1PIzSBbGWCp12NYT08ULNvoo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2Fpubs%2Fsurv-manual%2Fchpt07-measles.html__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ipGRXVxEI3oYgXbhamiG1bl8KkZjEnqwrG5gioXQt0erS7hD4Rkb50DtzIgJYVvohKFcgvBPZcEUL-Iw07zXQ0EX%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C614d75c94bbf4a7323ce08ddc561b21d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638883745564144721%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s3%2BSJB9DINUuy3P0aOjh0WDLtGdCeDbQye4SpbZ1ksg%3D&reserved=0
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